Addendum #2

#6860B Washington Avenue Area Stormwater Retrofit
Project No. 2011-04
Bid No. 11-0016

This addendum is being issued to make the following changes, corrections, clarifications and additions to
the bidding document. The information in this addendum modifies and changes the original bidding
documents and takes precedence over the original documents. Receipt of this addendum shall be
acknowledged by the bidder by signing and dating the appropriate line on page W-4 of the
bid proposal. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may preclude consideration of the bid proposal
for award.

Questions submitted March 4, 2011:

Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Can Vinyl Sheet Pile be used for the outfall ditch on the above mentioned project?

The intent of the sheet pile wall is to provide a water barrier that will prevent water piping / soil
erosion around, under and through the proposed ditch block. It is the Contractor’s responsibility to
select the appropriate sheet pile material to perform this function.

Is a performance bond required for this project?
Yes, See Division A, Section 5 of the Agreement.

Questions submitted March 7, 2011:

Q.
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The plans call for (type A) fence 6' tall. FDOT Index 801 does not have a detail for 6' fence but
states that any fence other that 5' tall shall have a detail in the contract plans. We need a detail for
construction of 6' fence.”

It is the Engineer’s intention that the Type A fence be constructed per FDOT Index 801 without
modifications. Therefore, the fence shall be installed and constructed per the standard height
specifications noted in FDOT Index 801.

Will laser profiling of storm drain be required?
No, laser profiling will not be required.

Is there a designated retention area for water that results from dewatering activities?

No areas have been designated for retention as part of the dewatering activities. It is the
Contractors responsibility to develop a dewatering plan that is consistent with the directions set forth
in the bid documents.

The note on the construction plan sheets indicate that "all existing drainage pipes and structures
shown in the plans are to removed unless otherwise noted." At the Pre-Bid, it was mentioned that
bidders should bid to clean all remaining storm pipe. Besides 36" CMP at STA 108, is there any
additional storm pipe not being removed that is to be cleaned?

Yes, there are other stormwater pipes shown in the construction plans to remain in place that shall
need to be cleaned.
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Can an allowance be added for temporary holding or relocation of existing power poles?

It is the Contractor’s responsibility to coordinate with all utilities within the project limits. The County
will not provide any compensation for temporary holding or relocating of existing utilities. The utility
owners shall be responsible for temporary holding or relocation their existing utilities. See Division B
Section 7 of the Agreement. No claim for damages or any claim other than for an extension of time
shall be made or asserted against the county by reason of any delays.

Is 15' maintenance berm to be sodded or is it composed of a stabilized material? Cross sections
show a hatched area 12" thick the entire 15" width.

The maintenance berm is to be composed of a stabilized material and constructed per the criteria
stated in the bid documents (i.e., Typical Section on Sheet 6 of the construction plans).

Are pay items #18 and #36 one in the same? If not, where is pay item #18 (concrete ditch
pavement) utilized in the construction plans?

These items are the same. Include the cost to construct concrete ditch paving in the cost to
construct the ditch blocks.

I noticed during my site visit that several property owners have fencing well within ROW on
city/county property. Will the city/county be notifying home owners of proposed relocation of
fencing prior to notice to proceed or will this be the responsibility of the contractor?

It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to coordinate the fence relocation with the property
owners.

The residence on the NE corner of Wallace and Oak Drive appears to have a pool in direct conflict
with fence relocation, 36" RCP installation and structure S-11 installation.

Lake County has notified the property owner that it is their responsibility to remove the swimming
pool from the right of way.

The residence on the SE corner of Wallace and Oak Drive appear to have a pipe draining into swale
at STA 136+80. Please verify it there is not a septic tank/drainfield in this location not shown on
plans. If there is, please clarify to whom the responsibility of relocation will be directed.

Any private property within the County/Railroad right-of-way in conflict with the proposed
construction is to be relocated by the property owner unless otherwise noted by addendum or shown
in the construction plans.

Pay item #33 "structure removal", What structure is this referring to?
If there are any existing drainage structures located on the project shown to be removed, the
Contractor shall place the cost to perform this work under this line item.

Please define the limits of pay item #17 since the bid form does not contain Engineer estimated
quantities and "typical roadway open cut detail" on sheet 7 refers to open cut existing road not new
installation of roadway. It is not clear if flowable fill is required for all storm drain installation, only
under future asphalt, future concrete driveways, or 18" run of pipe from structure S-20 to s-22
below existing Second Street.

Flowable fill shall be required on open cut sections crossing existing paved streets.
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Q.
A.

Approved py:

The bid form - tabulation of estimated quantities have pay item 16 Asphalt Driveway. I cannot find
an asphalt driveway on the plans and even when I visited the site.
If there are no asphalt driveways bidders can leave that bid item blank.

The construction plans call for 24" RCP Pipe Caps, but no pay item.

Additional spaces have been provided at the bottom of the estimate of quantities bid tabulation
sheet. If needed, the bidders can write in any additional items needed that are not listed on the
quantities bid tabulation sheet.

Addendum #1 added sheet piling, does this cost go under the Item 36 - Ditch Blocks?
Yes, the cost of sheet piling can be included in the ditch block line item.
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